



P.O. BOX 4670, WEST HILLS, CA 91308

WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

## WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

## SPECIAL JOINT BOARD and STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE ONLINE AND TELEPHONIC MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 Revised October 21, 2020

Committee members in attendance: Anthony Scearce, Faye Barta, Thomas Booth, Bonnie Klea, Heidi Manning, Olivia Naturman, Steve Randall, Myrl Schreibman (left 8:35 est.), and Brad Vanderhoof.

Also in attendance: Luis Marquez, Marty Olinick, and Christina Walsh.

Committee Chair Anthony Scearce called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. A quorum was established.

Numbers refer to agenda items.

Comments from the Chair: Anthony Scearce asked for a moment of silence to remember Ron Sobel. The alley behind Sausalito off Shoup was cleaned in response to a MyLA311 request. Anthony is still working on the dilapidated paving issue. Photos of improperly parked busses blocking the Platt Village driveway, or drivers illegally crossing Platt mid-block are needed to demonstrate the problem to the DOT.

Announcements: None.

The September meeting minutes were approved as amended.

Public Comments: None.

4. Utility Box Art Project: Anthony reviewed the status of the project with the next box to be at Valley Circle and Roscoe and feature Native American inspired art. Luis Marquez from Toolbox LA described his art and presented examples. Anthony displayed a rendition of the proposed design based on Burro Flats cave paintings prepared by Christina Walsh.

Brad moved to recommend approval of the proposed artwork as interpreted by Luis Marquez for the box at Roscoe and Valley Circle. Olivia seconded.

Yes - 7, No - 2, Abstain - 0

The motion passed and will be presented to the WHNC Board.

5. Airplane Noise and CF 20-1116: Marty Olinick spoke on the increased aircraft traffic over northern West Hills and the resultant noise issue. He said Congressman Brad Sherman is working to change the flight patterns but would like to raise the issue with state and local officials.

Steve moved to recommend a CIS in support of CF 20-1116. Brad seconded.

Yes -8, No -0, Abstain -1

The motion passed and will be presented to the WHNC Board.

2. Stop Signs at Victory Blvd. and Pat Ave. (Woodland Hills/West Hills border): As the stakeholder was not present the Chair tabled this item until November.

Myrl Schreibman left at 8:35 PM est.

- 3. Pedestrian Flags: Anthony created a flyer for schools. It is difficult to generate interest in this when schools are not holding normal classes on campus. Local businesses may be willing to sponsor.
- 6. CIS on CF 20-1267 and Committee approved letter to CD 12 regarding excessive vehicle exhaust noise/speeding/reckless driving/ exhibitions of speed:

Brad moved to recommend a CIS in support of CF 20-1267

with the previously approved letter comprising the text of the CIS. Steve seconded.

Yes - 8, No - 0, Abstain - 0

The motion passed and will be presented to the WHNC Board.

7. Mural on Roscoe Wall:

Steve moved to present the idea as a concept to the WHNC Board. Faye seconded.

Yes - 7, No - 0, Abstain - 1

The motion passed and will be presented to the WHNC Board.

Committee Co-chair Anthony Scearce adjourned the meeting at 8:57 PM.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 7:30 PM.